( State University named ofter
|.G.Petrovsky

7/
I///é
v

Faculty of Foreign Languages

Created by Pavlichkova Liza and Silenok Liza
GROUP 202



The foculty of foreign languages Is one of the oldest faculties of Bryansk state University. It was
founded in 1952. In 2012, the faculty celebrated its 60th anniversary. The first Dean of the faculty
of foreign languages was losif Zinovievich Halemsky. At different times the Department was
headed by Yostrebov V. V., Shadrin V. 1. Shevlyakov, 0. N., Vyaschenko, HP, Cheslavskaya L. A.
Since 2006 the faculty 1s headed by Professor Rossikhina Galina Nikolaevna. Over the years of
Its progressive development, the faculty has acquired not only a highly qualified and friendly
team of teachers, but olso a lot of dedicated groduates.




The speciolized departments of the faculty have 22 teachers with academic degrees of candidate of
sciences, 2 teachers have the academic degree of doctor of Philology. Currently, 6 teachers are enrolled in
graduate school. Departments of the faculty are headed by: the Department of English language and
teaching methodology - candidate of philological Sciences, Professor A. V. Kiryanov, Department of German
language - candidate of Philology, ossociate Professor L. V. Amelina, Department of French language
Department - candidate of philological Sciences, associate Professor Kosareva 1. V., the Department of the

theory of English language and translation studies - the candidate of pedagogical Sciences, associate
Professor 1. V. Barynkina




scientific work of the faculty

Teachers of the faculty of foreign languages actively participate
in scientific work, take part in all Russian and international
conferences and round tables and even go abroad.

Active research work is also carried out by the Scientific and
educational center of foreign languages and translation
studies, established on the basis of the faculty. The scientific
aond educational center of foreign languages and translation
studies 1s a scientific structural unit of the research Institute. / 7
The main purpose of the center is to conduct scientific and N

methodological linguistic research Forum of teachers of English



International cooperation

he foculty of foreign longuages closely cooperates with

educational institutions of Bryansk and the region. Students of

ectlun of training "Pedogogicol education” of the faculty A
/}?étruined on the basis of the leading educational institutions . . e, | ‘
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~ of Bryansk and the region. The bases of practice of students .da-vienna.ac.a
majoring in Translation studies are the Bryansk chamber of
Commerce, the Committee on youth policy, physical culture and
sports of the Bryansk region, travel agencies.

The faculty cooperates with leading Universities of the Russian
Federation: Moscow State Institute of international relations,
University of the Ministry of foreign Affairs of the Russian
Federation, Pedagogical University in Moscow,
Saint-Petersburg State University, Nizhny Novgorod State
linguistic University named after N.. Koroleva and etc.

Diplomatic Academy in Vienna



The faculty of foreign languages traditionally pays great
attention to extracurricular octivities of students. Students
take an active part in the preparation and conduct different
events: Knowledge Day, Dedication to freshmen, competition
of social projects, festivals of Amateur creativity "Freshman"
and "Student spring”, "Miss BSU“ and etc. Our students often
become winners in many categories.

A significant event in the life of the faculty - prom, which is
traditionally held os a stage theater, prepared by teachers
and students of the foculty.

At the faculty there are two organizations of student
government: trade Union of students and student activists of
the faculty.
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Extracurricular activities

Festival of the French longuage




Department of English language and methods of teaching

The Department of English language was established by the
decision of the University Council in 1953. In 1995, it was renomed
as the Department of English Philology, and since 2012 it is called
the Department of English language and methods of teachina.

Q:AKYALTET HOCTPAHHBIV A3BIKOB
Dirigs S\

The Department of English language and methods of teaching
prepares highly qualified teaching staff for educational
institutions of different levels: schools, colleges, universities.
Graduates of the Department successfully carry out their
professional activities in schools, gymnasiums, lyceums,
colleges and universities of the Bryansk region, Moscow, St.
Petersburg, near and far abroad, including the United States,
Ireland and other countries.



Department of English language theory and translation studies
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The Department of English language theory and translation studies was

/  established by the rector's order in January 14, 1998. Currently, the
Department has 14 full-time teachers, including 8 candidates of Sciences
and one doctor of Sciences, Professor. Teachers of the Department train
students at the faculty of history and international relations in the specialty
“International relations” and "regional Studies”, which provides training of
referents, experts, consultants, translators to work in scientific and
educational institutions, as well as in state organizations (primarily in
international departments of enterprises, travel agencies, customs and
horder ngencies).

Students studying at these specialties have the opportunity to make
educational and tourist trips to the countries of the studied language twice a ‘
yedar. =




Department of German language

The Department of German language prepares highly
qualified teachers of the German language for full-time and
correspondence courses, translators of the German
language. Graduates of the Department work in educational
institutions of the Bryansk region, as well as in leading
universities in Moscow, 5t. Petershurg and other cities of
Russia. Many graduates continue their education in German
universities. The Department of German language was
established in 1952 within the walls of Novozybkov
pedagogical Institute. In different years the Department was
headed by N. | Izmailova, candidates of philological Sciences,
M. Surinov and M. Vasilyev.

DPAKVYABTET HHOCTPAHHBIX A3bBIKOB

PACHHCAHHE 3AHATUN




Department of French language

The Department of French language was founded in 1954. In
different years the Department was successfully head by highly
skilled professionals, L. I. Solov'eva, V. V. Pravikov In the B0s the = L el e L
Department was headed by candidate of Philology, Shumeiko, V. | \ ' ¥ ) ,‘] |
N., Bolejko A. F., L. A. Cheslavskaya. Currently, the Department is | " |

headed by candidate of Philology, associate Professor 1. V. t'.
Kosareva.

Students are actively involved in scientific work : a part of the
Student scientific society of the faculty of foreign languages has
published 4 scientific articles in the collections of student work;
in different years the students of the Department published 15

papers in collaboration; we received o grant of Belarusian state
University.



Scientific and educational center of foreign languages and translation studies

Scientific and educational center of foreign languages and translation studies is o scientific
structural unit of the research Institute. The main purpose is to conduct scientific and

methodologicaol linguistic research, as well as the formation of language competence in E—
such o volume, which is necessary for creative and qualification activities in all professional = ST
fields and situations.

We study
English
*German
French
eNorwegian
e|talian
Spanish
*Polish

During the training, all kinds of speech activities are involved: reading, speaking, writing and
listening. We study and improve oral speech and grammar. The training system is built in
such o way that allows you to achieve noticeable results and people who are starting to
learn the language from scratch, and people who have a certain level of knowledge.



THANKS FOR WATCHING!



